DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24110MH1997PTC108648
Aawashi, 28/1A, A/P Adgul Aawashi, Lote, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra-415722
Email Id: saurabh@deepakchemtex.in, Tel No:

NOTICE is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of the members of DEEPAK CHEMTEX
PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 11:30 a.m. at the registered office of the
company situated at Aawashi, 28/1A, A/P Adgul Aawashi, Lote, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra-415722 to
transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the period ended on 31
March 2022 including the audited Balance Sheet as on 315t March 2022 and the Statement of Profit and
Loss for the period ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

half of the Boand of
x Private Limi{ed
\/\ ol
"f

Saurabh a
irector

For and on(b

Place: Mumbai
Date: 02/09/2022

Registered office:

Unit No. 207, 2 floor, Morya Landmark-1,
Plot No B-25, Off Link Road, Oshiwara,
Andheri West Mumbai 400053

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2 THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, DULY COMPLETED, MUST BE DEPOSITED
AT THE COMPANY’S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3 RELEVANT DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE AND THE
STATEMENTS ARE OPEN FOR INSPECTION BY THE MEMBERS AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY ON ALL WORKING DAYS, EXCEPT SATURDAYS, DURING
BUSINESS HOURS UP TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,

DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN: U24110PN1997PTC211935)

Aawashi, 28/1A, A/P Adgul Aawashi, Lote,
Ratnagiri - 415722

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Board Report of the Company, together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022.

Financial Results
The Company's performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is summarized

below
[In Lakhs]
Particulars Consolidated Standalone
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
Total Income 5443.68 - 5443.68 297275
Less: Expenditure 4877 44 - 4877.14 2602.41
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 566.23 - 566.54 370.34
Iaxl Expense (including Previous Year Tax 150.88 i 150.88 102.93
Adjustment)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 422.05 - 422.36 267.21

Operation and State of the affairs of the Company
The Company has earned a consolidated profit before tax of Rs. 566.23 Lakhs and after-tax profit

of Rs. 422.05Lakhs for the FY 2021-22.

Nature of Business
The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of chemicals. There was no change in
the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review.

Dividend
Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

Transfer to Reserves
During the period under review, no amount was transferred to General Reserve.

Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture Company
As on March 31, 2022, the Company has one subsidiary i.e., DCPL Speciality Chemicals Private
Limited.

Consolidated Financial Statement

The Company is required to consolidate its financial statements in terms of the provision of
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there-under during the financial year
ended on March 31, 2022.
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Deposits
During the period under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits

in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2014.

Material Changes affecting the financial position of the Company

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could
affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial period of
the Company and date of this report.

Internal Financial Control

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate and operating effectively, as required under section
134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Disclosure of orders passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunal

During the Financial ended on March 31, 2022, no significant and material orders have been
passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have impact on the going concern status
and the Company’s operations in future.

Particulars of contracts or arrangement with related parties
During the financial year ended on March 31, 2022, the Company has not entered into any

transactions/contracts/arrangements of the nature as specified in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of loans, guarantees, investments under Section 186
During the year ended on March 31, 2022, the Company has given Inter-Corporate Loan pursuant
to the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Share Capital
The Authorised Equity share capital as at March 31, 2022 stood at Rs. 50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty

Lakhs only).

The paid-up equity share capital as at March 31, 2022 stood at Rs. 49,90,000 (Rupees Forty Nine
Lakhs Ninety Thousand only).

There was no change in the Equity as share capital of the Company during the financial year.

Disclosure relating to equity shares with differential rights
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights and hence reporting
requirement, as mentioned in Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules,

2014 are not applicable.

Disclosure relating to sweat equity share
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares and hence reporting requirement as
mentioned in Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 are not

applicable.
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Disclosure relating to Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme
The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme or Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme. Hence reporting requirement as mentioned in Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

Disclosures in respect of voting rights not directly exercised by employees
There are no shares held by trustees for the benefit of employees and hence no disclosure has

been made under Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

Annual Return

Provisions of section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, which requires, Annual Return
to be made available on the website of the Company is not applicable, as the Company do not
have website.

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and in terms of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company. Provisions of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to retirement of Director by rotation are not applicable to Private
Company.

Mr. Rajesh Kalikaprasad Tiwari (DIN: 07238431), was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from November 30, 2021.

The provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Key Managerial
Personnel are not applicable to the Company.

Meetings of Board of Directors and Committee thereof

The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 06 (Six) times on 05.06.2021, 08.06.2021,
29.10.2021, 09.11.2021, 10.12.2021 and 28.03.2022 during the financial year ended on March
31, 2022 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

All the Directors actively participated in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the
matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time.

Director’s Responsibility Statement

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022; the Board of Directors hereby
confirms that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;
e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
f. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Declaration by Independent directors

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Director under Section 149(4) read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 during year
ended on March 31, 2022 and hence a statement on declaration by the Independent Directors as
per section 134(3) (d) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

Company'’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration

The provisions of section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 related to Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the information on the Company’ policy
on Director’s appointment and remuneration as per section 134(3) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable.

Composition of Audit Committee

The provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its Power), Rules, 2014 relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not
applicable to the Company and hence reporting requirement as mentioned in section 177(8) of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

Vigil mechanism for the Directors and Employees
Provisions of Section 177(9) regarding vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the
Company are not applicable to the Company during the financial period.

Risk management

The Board of Directors of the Company is in process of developing and implementing of a Risk
Management Policy which aims at enhancing shareholders’ value and providing an optimum
risk-reward trade-off. The risk management approach is based on a clear understanding of the
variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement and
continuous risk assessment and mitigation measures.

Disclosure on Managing Director or Whole-time Director

The Company is not required to appoint Managing Director or Whole-time Director pursuant to
provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting requirement as
mentioned in section 197(14) of the Companies Act, are not applicable.

Particulars of employees and remuneration

During the financial year 2021-22, none of the Employees of the Company are in receipt of
remuneration prescribed in terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rule, 2014.

Auditors’ Report
The auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer.
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There were no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under provisions of Section 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

Statutory Auditor

A D V & Associates, Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 128045W) was appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company on September 18, 2019 for a term of five years and to hold
office till conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2023-24.

Cost Auditor
Provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and

Audit) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company during the period under review.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable 55-1 (Secretarial
Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors) and SS-2 (Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central
Government under Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy
The provision of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, related to CSR are applicable to the Company during the

financial year and marked as Annexure-1.

Environment and Safety

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all
concerned, compliances environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
&Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of
sexual harassment at workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints and an Internal
Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment.

During the period under review, no complaints were reported to the Board.
Other Disclosures

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

Conservation of energy, technology, absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy
and technology absorption are not applicable to the Company considering the nature of activities
undertaken by the Company during the period under review.

The transactions involving foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the period under review
is as follows:
Earnings in Foreign Exchange: Rs.18,10,44,105.94/-
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Expenditure in Foreign Currency: Rs.1,57,83,850/ -

Details of Application Made or Proceeding Pending Under Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceeding pending in the
name of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Details of Difference Between Valuation Amount On One-Time Settlement And Valuation

While Availing Loan From Banks And Financial Institutions

During the year under review, there has been no time settlement of loans taken from Banks
and Financial institutions.

Acknowledgements and Appreciation:
Your directors take this opportunity to thank the business partners/associates and various
regulatory authorities for their consistent support/ encouragement to the Company.

Your directors would also like to thank the Members for reposing their confidence and faith in
the Company and its Management.

For on behalf qf the Board of
DE K CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED S

TRISHLA BAID
Director
DIN: 07063446

Director

DIN: 00404150

Place: Mumbai
Dated: September 02, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Fmanenal Statements:
Clpimon

We have aodisd the accompanying  financial  statements of Deepak  Chemiex  Prvate
Farnted (Mthe Company™), which compase the Balance Sheer as m March 31, 2022, the Starement
of Pwfit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows for the yeac ended on thar dare, and a summary
of the significant accounting policics and other explanatory nformuon (heremafier referred o
as “the financial smrements").

In our opiion and 1o the best of our mlimmaion and weeonding w the explnguons gven w us,
the aforesaid financal starements give the mlomauon required by the Compantes Act, 2013
(“rhe Act”) in the manner 0 required and give a true and fair view 1 contormity with the
Accounning Standards preserbed under secnon 133 of the Act and other accounung princples
genenally accepted m Indw, of the stte of affurs of the Company as ar March 31, 2022, the
profit and its cash fows for the year ended on thar date.

Rusis for opinion

We conducted our audie of the financial statements 1n accordance with the Standards on
Auditing spearfied under section 143(10) of the Act (8As). Oue sesponsibibitics undee those
Standards are fusther descrbed 10 the Audiror’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial
Starements section of our report. We are independent of the Company m aceordance with the
Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Insnrure of Charered Accounmants of Indu (ICAD) ropether wirh
the independence requirements thar are relevant to our audit of the financial srarements under
the provisions of te Act wnd the Rudes made thereunder, and we have fuliiled our oder ethical
responsibiliies m accordance with these requirements and the [CA's Code of Tithies. We
heheve that the audit evidence we have obtamed 15 sufficient and approprate to provide a basis
for our audi optmon on the Anancial stements

Infommaton Other than the Pinanciad Sttcments and Auditen”s Report Thereon

Lhe Guaupany's Dowd of Duccwas o teaponsible fur the prepasaton of dic odicr milimuauon.
The other inlomnaton comprses the miomaton wduded 1w the Manugement Discussion and
Analysis, Boaed’s Report including Annesure to Boand’s Report, Business Responabihty Repor,
Comonle Govemance and Sharcholder’s Informaton, but does not melude the fnancal

staternents and cur auditor’s report thereon,

Olur opindon on the Mancid statements does not cover the other mloomaton and we do not
cxpress any form of assurnce conclusion thereon.

In connecnon with our audit of the hnancial starements, our responsthiliry 15 to cead the other
infocmanon and, n dowy so, conader whether the other iformanon 15 matenally consistent




with the financul statements or our knowledge obtmined dusing the course of our audi or
otherwise appeass to be materally musstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is & nateria] misstatement of
this other mlommaton; we are required o report that fiet, We have nothing w reportin this
repard.

Management’s Responsibihity for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Ditectors 15 responsible for the mattens stated m seeton 134(3) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the froancid position, fnanoial performance and cash Oows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards and other accounmng prmciples penevally accepred m Tndia. This
responsibility also includes mamtenance of adequate accounting reconds i accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguanding the assers of the Company and for prevenning and
dewening fruds and other irregularites; selection and applicanon of appropdate accounting
policies; making udgments and esumates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and madnenance of adequate iotemal Gnancial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensunng the accuncy and completeness of the sccounung reconds, relevant wo the
prepacanos and preseamnon of the fnancal smrements thar pive a toue and fae view and ace
free Lrom matertal musstatement, whether due w fowd or caor

In prepanng the financial satements, management 1s responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, us apphicable, maters related 10 going concern
and usmg the gomg concem basis of accountng unless management either intends 10 liquidare
the Company or to cease opertions, or has no reabisoe aliermove but w do so,

The Board of Ihrectors are cesponmble for overseang the Company’s fimancal rcporung

process,

Auditor's Respensibilities for the Audit of the Financul Satements

Our pbjecrives are to obman reasomable assumnee abouwr whether the fomncial stiements as a
whole are free from mosens] smsstatement, whother due o Fawd or omor, and 10 ssue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assumance, but
1 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
missmtemont when ir exssts, Misstatoments can arise from fravd or ciror and are considered
matenal if, mdividually or m the aggrogate, they could reasonably be expected 1o mfluence the
ceonomie dectstons of users mken on the basis of these Anancial statements

As pant of an audit in accondance with SAS, we exercise professional pdgment and maintain
profesmonal skepniciam throughout the audie. We also:

1. Idenofy and assess the nsks of matenal musstatement of the bnuncial statements, whether
due 1o frad or crroe, design and perform audit procedures esponsive to those nsks, and
obtain audit evidence thar 1 sufficient and appropmate to provide a basts for our apmion.
The vk of not detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud 15 higher than for one




resulting from coron, as fraud may volve collusion, fogeey, ntentional omissions,
miscepresentations, or the overrde of intemal control.

Obtan an undessianding of mtemal financtal contmls relevant to the audt 1 onder o
desygn audit procedures thar ane appropriate in the direumstances. Under soetion 143(3) () of
the Act, we are also responsihle for expressing our ppmicon on whether the Company has
adecuate memal financial controls system m plice and the operting effecuveness ol such
controls,

3. Uwsahate the appropratencss of accounting polictes used and the reasonablencss of

accounting estmates and relared disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropnateness of management’s use of the poing concern basis of
accomnnng and, based om the andit evidence obraiaed, whether a material uncermainty exists

related 10 events or condirions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability
contmue as a2 gotg concern. [ we conclude that 2 materl uncertatnly oxsts, we are
required o dmw attention  our auditod’s teport o the relared disclosures i the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are madequate, to modify our opion. Our conclustons
are based om the audit evidence obtained up 16 the date of our suditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to continue A3 4 going cancom.

5. Livaluate the ovenll presentanon, stcture and content of the hnancwl statements,
mcluding the dmclosures, und whether the financil smiements represent the underdying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentanon.

&)

Masernality 15 the magmiude of misstatements m the financial stiements that, mdividually or m
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decssions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial starements may be mfluenced. We consider quannitanve matenahty and qualimnve
factors n () planming the scope of our audit work and 1n evaluanng the resules of our work: and
() ro evaluare the effect of any identified misstatements in the financnl statements.

We communicate with those chasged with govemance sepurding, among other matters, the
phnned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit indigs, including 20y significant
deficiencies i mtemal control that we idenify during our audit

We alvo provide those charged with govemance with a smrement that we have complied with
relevant cthacal requirements ceganding independence, and o communicate with them all
rehuionships and other mattees that may roasonably be thought to bear an our independence,
and where applicable, rebucd safeguands.

From the matters communicated with those chagged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most signuficance m the audn of thefinancml statements of the current
pecod and are therefone the hey sudu umtiers. We deseribe these matiens 1n our auditor’s ceport
unless law or regulation prechides public disclosure about the matter or when, m extromely mre
arcumstances, we deteemne that a maner showld not be communicated In our report because
the ndverse consequences of domg, so would reasonably be expectad o outweigh the public
nterest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1 As requiced by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report thar:




b)
<)

d)

<)

h)

We have sought and obtned all the infommation and explananans which (o the best
of vur knowledge and belicl were mecessary for the purposes of our audst.
In oue apimon, propee books of acconnt s required by law have heen kept by the
Company 50 far as 1t appedrs from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profir and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report age in sgreement with the relevant books of account.
In our opwnion, the wloresaid firancial smements comply with the Aceounnng
Standacdsspecilied under Section 133 of the Aer, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Aecounts) Rules, 2011,
On the basis of the watten nepresentations received from the ditecton us on March
A1, 2022 tken on record by the Board of Directoss, nune of the dwectors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from beng sppomted as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act
With respect 10 the adequacy of the mtemal financial controls over fmuncial
repurang of the Company and the operatng effectivencss of sueh controls, refer 1o
fmr seprarate Report in “Aaaexure A™. Our repart expresses an unmodified opirion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over financual reporting.
With respect to the other matiers w be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the cequisements of secnon 197(16) of the Act, as wmended:
1 our opmiom amd (0 the best of our informanon and acconding 1o the explinatons
given 1o ux, the remuneration pasd by the Copany (© its dircctors dunng the year is
m accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.
With speet 10 the other matters to be mncluded m the Auditor’s Report n
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companes (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, us
amended n our opmion and o the best of our information and acconding to the
explananiems given 1o us :
i The Company does not have any pending igations which would impact its
financtal position
n. The Company did not have any longterm contacts including derivauve
contracty; as such the question of commenung on any marenal foresecable
losses thereon does not anse.
m. There has not been un occasion in case of the Company dusng the year under
report to transfer any sums 1o the Investor Tducation and Protecoon Fund.
iv.

4. The management has reproscnted that, 1o the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ics),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded i writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shsll,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities 1dentilied i any mimner whatsoever by or on behalf of the




Company (“lUltimate Neneficianeas”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

L. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledpe and
belief, no funds have been reecived by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign cotties (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified m any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefiaares |
and

¢ Based on such audit procodures that we considered reasonuble und
appropnate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement.

9

As requiced by the Compames (Auditor’s Repart) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) 1ssued by
the Central Governament in tesms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give m “Annexure
D7 4 statement on the tumtiers specilied mpusagaphs 3 and 1 ol the Onder.
For A D) V& Assoctates
Chartered Accountants
Fiem Registration number: 128045W
Ankit Ruthi
Place; Mumint Pacmer
Date: 01" Seprember, 2022 Membership number. 162441

UDIN: 22162441 AXCJOMS074




Anncxure “A” o the Independent Auditor’s Repont

(Refeered to in parageaph 1(f) under Report on Other el and Regulatory Requicements’
sectiom ol our report o the Members of Deepak Chemites Private Limited] of even date)

Report on the Inteenal Fnancial Contiols Over Financil Reporning under Clause () of Sub
sechion 3 of Section 143 of the Compamies Act, 2013 (Mthe Act”)

We have audited the miemal financial contmls over financial wportng of Decpak Chemiex
Pavate Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statementx of the Company for the yeac ended on that daie.

Management’s Responsibility for Interal Igncial Controls

The Board of Dicectors of the Company is responsible (or establishing and maintaining internal
financtal controls based on the inteeaal conteol over financial reportmg critena established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal conteol stated 0 the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intermnal Financal Controls over Financial Reportmg ssued by the lustitute of
Chartered Accountantz of Inda. These responabibnes nclude the design, implementation and
mammenanoe of adequate mternul fnancial contols thar were opemnag cffectively for ensucng
the orderly and efficient conduct of 1ts business, mcluding adherence to respective company’s
polictes, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventon and detecuon of fmuds and e, the
accuracy and completeness of the accountng reconds, and the timely prepamnion of rehable
Gnancal informanon, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsbility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opmion on the nternal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Compuny based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accondance with the
Guidance Now on Audit of Iatesnal Financial Conrrols Over Financial Reporting (the
“Candbanee Nowe™) sened by the Tastiute of Chagtered Acoountanis of T amd the Stanidards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, w the exint
apphcable to aa audit of wreenal financial controls. Those Standards and the Gudance Noie
requite it we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1w obtain
rcasonable assucance about whether adeyuate miemad financial contmls pver financial repaming
was established and mamtamed wnd of such controls opemred effecnively in all matenal respects

Our zudi mvolves performing procedures to obran audit evidence about the adegquacy of the
internal financial controls system over fmncnl seportmyg and ther opensung cffccuveness, Our
asudit of intemal financal conrmle aver finnacial reporting included obtining an understanding
of micral frncud conrols over hnanaul reporting, assessing, the axk thar 2 material weakness
exasts, and testng and evaluating the design and opermnng effectivencss of mtemal coatrol based
on the assessed ask. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
asscssment of the gsks of materl missttement of the financial statements, whether due 10

fraud vr error.




We believe that the andit evidence we have obtuned 15 sufficiont and appropdate to peovide 2
basts for our andit opiion on the micrnal financul controls system over fimancial reporung of
the Company.

Meaning of lntemnal Fnanel Controls over Fimancial Reposting

A company’s intermal financial control over financild reporting 15 u process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regacding the reliability of finuncial weporting and the prepasution of
financial smtements for extemal purposes in aceondance with generally accepted sccounting
pranaples. A company’s mtenwl finenciad control over finanoal repoming inclades those polices
and procedures that (1) pectamn 1o the muintemsmee of meonds that, in ceasonable denail,
accurately and faiddy weflect the tansachons and disposinans of the assets of the compuny, (2)
provide reasonable assumnce that transactions are recorded as necessacy W peantt prepantion of
financial sttements tn accordance with generally accepted accounting prnciples, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company ace bemng made only in accordunce with authonzations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasomable assurance regarding
prevention or tmely detection of unauthonzed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
wsets that conld have a matedal effect on the financial statements.

Limuations of Tnternal Financial Controls over Fnancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limiations of intemal financial contmls over financil reporting,
wcluding the possitality of collusion or improper management override of cantrols, material
misstatements due 10 error or fmud may occur and not be dereeted. Alko, projections of any
evaluation of the intemal financial conrrole over fimancial reporting to futuee peaods ase subject
tor the risk that the wternal fnancial control over fncrd neporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polices or
procedures may detenomte.




Opinton

Tr our opinian, o the best of our mfoomaton and according w the explanabons given to us, the
Company has, 1n all marenal cespecrs, an adequare mreemal financil conrols sysiem over
financial reporang and such mnwmal fnancal contols over Ainancal repomng were opemnng
efiectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the intemnal control over financal reporcting catena
established by the Company considenng the essenmal components of meemal control srared n
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contols Over Financal Reportng issued by

the Instinute of Charercd Acsountanty of India.

For A I) V& Associates
Chartered Accountuniy
Fm Regstraton number 128045W

Anku Rathy

Place: Mumbm Puetave
Dare 11" Seprember, 2122 Membership number 162441
UDIN: 22162441 AXCJOMS074




Anaesure “B" 10 the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Refecred to in pamgeaph 2 under Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Reguiremenis’
scetion of our repoct to the Members of Degpak Chemtes Prvate Limuted of even date)

1) lncase of the Company's Property, Plant and Hquipments and Intangible Assets:

@ L According to the miorumtion and explanations given to us, the Company has
omintamed proper reconds showing full pastculacs, mcluding quantitanive details
and situation ol Property, Phnt & Uguipment;

2. The Company does not have any Intangtble Asset

(b))  The Propecty, Plant & Fquipment have been physically verfied by the
manugement in o phased manner which, m our optaton, fs reasonable having
regard 1o the size of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, a porton of the Property, Plant & FHguipment has been physically
verificd by the manyrement dunng the year and oo materal discrepancies
between the books records and the physical Propesty, Plant & Feuipment have
been noriced.

(€) According to the mlommason and explananons given 10 ws and the records
exammed by us and based on the examnuion of the registered sale deed provided
to us, we sepost that, the ke deeds, compnsing all the immovable propemes of
land and buildings which are frechold, are held m the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has aot revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible asscts during the year.

(¢) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending agamst the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for haldng any benamu property under the Benaumi
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended wn 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

2) (@) The management has conducred physical vesificaion of mveniory w1 vesonable
intervals duning the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such venlication
by the management is appropnare. As infarmed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more
10 the agpreparte for each class of tnventory were novnoticed on such venfication.

(b) Dunng the year, the Company has been sancuoned working caprial lmits in excess
of 5 ceoces, 10 aggregate, from banks ou the busss of secunty of current assers. The
Company has fled quactedy retumis os statements wilh suds Lunks, which asw i
agreemeat with the books of account of the Company.

3)  Acconding 1w the information and explanations given 10 us and on the bases of vur
examunation of the recands of the Company, the Company has made mvestments
of Ry. 900 Lakhs in its Subsidiacy DCPL Speculity chemicals Por Lad. but not
provided guarantes or securty or granted any adveoces m the aatuse of loans,
sucnred or unsecured, w companies, fioms, lisvted hability parmerships or any
other parties during the year The Company has granted loans to subsihary




Company dunng rhe year; denils of the loun is stated io sub-clse (0) below The
Company has not granted any loans, sccured or unsecured, (o fnns, lmaed
labulity partaerships or any other pames dunng the year
(b) A. Based om the wudit procedures camied on by us and as per the infummation aad
explinations given to us, the Company has not granted any louns to subsidanes.

Particulars Amount (Rs, In 1.akh)
Aggregate amount during the year to ) 25 10 Lakhs
DCPL Specabty chemcals Por Lid,

Balance outstanding as at balance sheel 16.00) Lakhs
date -Other hdm. . G

B. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the mformation and
explnations given o us, the Company has aot granted losns 10 any other person
other than subsidiary.

(h) According o the information and explnations given to us and based on the audi
proceduges conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the
loans given are pama facie, not prejudicial 1o the mterest of the Company.

(e} According to the mformarion and explnations given (w us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the vepayment of
pnncq'ml and et of mtcrest has been sn{mlmzd and the TepayImenis or recepts have
been regular

(d) According to the infommaton and explanations mven to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, thege 15 00 overdue amount for more than
ninety days in respect of loans given.

(¢) According 1o the information and explinations given to us and on the basts of our
examinanon of the records of the Company, there 15 0o loan given falling duc duning the
year, which has been cenewed or extended or fresh Towns given o sede the ovesdues of
cxastmg loans given (o the same pasty.

() According to the mformation and explnations given o us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has given loans sepagable on
demand ro the relared partics and the detail are as follows:

| Parnculacs Al Parties Promunters Related pacties

Aggragale  wmount  of
loans/  advinces m
natuge of loans:

Repayable on demand - 25.00 Lakhs
(A)

Agreement does  not
specify any  teems  or
penod of repayment (B)

Toml (A+ D)




1)

3)

)

8)

9)

In our opmion and accordmyg to the informanon and explinations given w us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has not accepred deposits durmg the year and does not have any unclaimed
deprostits as st March 31, 2022,

As informed to us, the mantenance of Cost Records hus not been specified by the Centeal
Guvenmmnent under sub-seenion (1) of Section 148 of the Acy, tn respect of the acovites
carricd on by the company. Thus, aeporting under clause 3(v) of the order i not
appheable o the Company.

(@) Accordmg to miomuion and explinanions given m us and on the basis of our
exxmination of the books of account, and records, the Compuny has generally been regular
in depostting undisputed statutory ducs meluding provident fund, employee’s state
Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Services Tax and any other matenal statutory dues
applicable to 1t with the appropetate authorties.

(B) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no undisputed smouniy
payahle tn mespoct of the above were 10 arcears as at Macch 31, 2022 for a pesiod of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(¢) According 1o the mformation and explnation given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs outstanding on aceonnt of any dispute.

According to the informaton and explananons gwen 10 us and the weords of the
Company examined by us, there are oo tmasactions 0 the books of account that has been
surrendered or disclosed ay ncome dunng the year in rhe mx assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account

(3) According ta the roconds of the Company examined by us aod the nformaton and
explanations given o us, the Company has not defaulted in apayment of luans or other
borrowings or in the payment of wterest to any lender dunng, the year.

(b) According o the mformanon and explananons given W us and om the basts of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not beea declared Willful Detaulter by
any bank or boanciad mstiution or govermment or gny govesnment authonty,

(c) In oue opinwm, and .\ce.mdmg 1o the wifovmmtions wod cnp‘mm(umb given w us, the wan
loans have been applicd, on an overall basss, for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

(d) On an vverll examinanon of the financal smrements of the Company, no funds mised
on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company.

() Anee mlmg i the wmiommaton and explinanons gven w0 us and on an ovell
exanmnanon of the financial smrements of the Company, we report that the Company has
nut taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meer the obligations of
is subsidiarics, assocmtes or jomnt ventures

(f) Acconding 1o the mformanon and explinanions given 10 us and procedures performed




by us, we report that the Company has not mised loans durmg the year on the pledge of
sccuritics held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

10) (@) The Company has not mused any moneys by way of inital public offer or further public

1)

14)

15)

16)

offer (inclading debr mstruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order 15 not
apphcable.

(b) Dunng the yeas, the Comyprany lus mot made any prefereanal allotment or prvare
placement of shares or convernble debentures (fully or pactly or optionally)

() Baxed upon the audit procedutes performed and the information and explananons
given by the management, we sepost that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reporied during the year.

() No weport under sub-scetom (12) of sechion 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
m Fomm ADT 4w prescabed under mle 13 of Companies (Audir and Audirors) Rules,
20114 with the Centeal Government, dunng the yearand up to the date of this repost.

fe) The company has not received any whistle blower complunts durtng the year (and up
to» the date of this report).

In our option, the Company 15 aot a Nidhi Company. Therefone, the provisions of chuse
3 (xai) of the Order ase not applicable 1o the Company.

In vue upinmon, ull tansactons with the relared partics are 1 compliance with scetion 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed 1n the Financul

Statements as requited by the apphcable accounting standands.

(&) In our opimon the Company has an adequate mtenal audit sysiem commensurate with
the size and the nanure of its business.

(b) We have considered the nremnal audic eeports for the pear under audir, issued 1o the
Company dunng the year and ull dute, i determining the narure, timing and extent of our
audit proedures.

Based upon the audit procedures perfonned and the infonmtion and explustons gven
by the munagement, the comgeory has not enteral o samy mem-caxh tramsen tons with
dircctors or persons connecred with him. Accondingly, the provisions of clase 3 (xv) of
the Order are not appheable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) In our opmion, the Company 1s not required (o be registered under section 45-14 of
the Reseeve Bank of Indi Act, 1934. Hence, ceporting under clause 3(xwi)(a) of the Order
1= not appheable.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities
dunng the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not
apphcable to the Company.

(c) The Company s not a Core Invesment Company (CIC) as defined i the regulanons
made by the Reserve Bank of Indim. Accordmgly, the reportng under Clause 3(xwi)(c) of
the Order 15 not applicable w the Company,




17)

18)

19)

20)

(d) In our opinion, there 15 no core mvestment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
wporting under chse 3(xv)(d) of the Order 1s not applicable.

The Company has not incurrad cush losses dunng the inancial year covered by aur audin
wnd the uncduwly preceding financl year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory sudhtors of the Company dunng the year

Ou the basis of the financal mtios, agemg and espected dates of realizution of financal
assets and puyment of foancd habihines, other informanon accompanying the financ tad
statements and our knowledge of the Boad ol Duectns wnd Masogaerent plone und
based o0 our examination of the evidence supportmg the sssumptions, nothing hus come
tn our attention, which causes us to

believe that any material uncertamty exsts as on the date of the andit report indicating
that Company i aot capable of meeting its iabihitics cxisting at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a penod of one year from the balance sheet dare. We,
however, state that this is nol an assumnce a5 to the futuce viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporming is based on the facis up o the dase of the audin report and
we netther give any guaraniee nor any assumnce that all habibties falling due within a
peniod of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

The provision of sub-scctiom (3) of Section 135 of the Compames Act, 2013 not
applicable to the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are non
appheable

For AD V & Associatcs
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128045W

ook

Ankit Rathi
Parmer

Place: Mumbai M.No.: 162441
Dute: 1 Seprember, 2022 UDIN: 22162441AXCJOM5074




DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Address : Aawashi, 2B/14, A/P Adgul Aawashi, Lote, Ratnagiri Ratnagiri MH 415722 IN
CIN: U24110PN1987PTC211035
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022
Sr No. Particulars MNote As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Rs. Rs.
I EQULITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital i 49.90 48,90
{b) Reserves and surplus 3 907.04 484.68
056.94 534.58)
2|Money Received agalnst share warrant
3 Non-current llabilities
(a1 Lana-term borrowings 4 49.39 52.71
(D) Deferred tax llahilties {net) 5 4.71 8.06
24,10 60.76
4|Current liabilities
(a) Shert-term borrowings 6 156.80 130.21
{b) Trade navables 7 380,50 324,37
{c) Other currant labilities a 171.46 65,04
708.77 519.62
TOTAL 1719.81 1114.96
1T ASSETS
1{Non-current asssts
(&) Fixed assets
{1} Tanaoible Asset 9 312.22 264.68
B Lono-term loans and advances 10 35.22 16.41
{c' Non-Current Investment 11 9,00 00
Eﬁﬁ'ﬁi 281.09
2| Current assets
{a) Current investments i =
{b) Inventardes 12 215.41 218.45
(<) Trade recelvables 13 844.22 518.13
(d) Cash and cash egulvalents 14 16.14 16.63
e} Shart term Loans arid advances 15 38,48 35.92
[F) Other current assets 16 249.11 44,73
13 833.57
TOTAL 1719.81 1114.96
See accompanyling notes farming part of the financial statements, as under
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Motes to the Flnancial Statement 2tp 29
For A D V & Associates ar and on behalf of the Board of l:nir-nau-.-lmrq1
Chartered Accountants sapak Chenftex Private Limited
Registration: No, 128045W r M/\_{ﬂ
Aeiet i) /W
Ankit Rathi e Trishia Baid
Partner — Director
M. No. : 162441 DIN:07063446
UDIN: 2216244 IAXMXHN4 TR
Date ! 02-09-2022
Place : Mumbal




DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Address : Aawachi, 28/ 14, A/ P Adgul Aawashi, Lote, Ratnagiri Ratnagirli MH 415722 IN
CIN: UZ4110MH1997PTCLOB6GAS
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Bs. In Lakhs
Sr. Na. Particulars Note For the For the
No. Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs. Rs.
L CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (aross) 17 541087 295566
Less: Exclse duty
Revenue from oparations (net) 5410.87 2955.66
1 ther income 18 32.81 17.09
I Total revenue (I+II) 2443.68 297275
v Expanses
{8} Cost of materials consumad 19 3258.14 1456.37
(B} Purchases of stock-in-trade 20 464,21 378.16
(€} Chanae in inventories of finished aoods. work In orogress & stock in trade | 21 13.85 -7.80
{dY Emoloves banefits expense 22 193.08 164,86
(&) Finance costs 23 9.46 7.68
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense f 54,27 57.26
(a] Cther expenses 24 284,13 54508
Total expenses 4877.14 2602.41
v Profit/(Loss] before prior period, exceptional and extracrdinary items 566.54 370.34
Vi Prior Period [tems = L
VIl |Escentional items ! g
VI | Profit / {Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 566.549 370.33
X Extraordinary |tems
b4 Profit / (Loss) before tax (VII-VIIL) 566.54 370.34
Xl Tak expense:
(8] Current tax expense for current yvear 147.53 103.03
(b} Short/Excess Provisions for Previous Years - -0.45
(c) Deferrad Tax Income | 3.35 0.36
X1l Profit/{Loss) from the vear from continuing operations (XI -XII) 4212.36 267.21
X1 |Profit/(Loss) from the vear from discontinuing ooerations - -
IV |Tax Expenses from diseontinuing operations .
X Profit/{Loss) from the year from discontinuing ooerations ( XIV-XV) . -
il Profit/(Loss) for the vear{ XITI+XVI) 422.36 267.21
V1l |Earnings per eqguity share :
1) Basic 25 846 535
2y |Diluted 846 535
See accompanying nates forming part of the financial staiements, as under
Slgnificant Accounting Policies
For A D V & Associates alf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Private Limited \
Registration No. 128045W e /’ )l/\_J,
A
A S Ao
| | Trishia Baid— |
Ankit Rathi s o Director
Partner - 0404150 DIN:07063446
M. No.: 162441
UDIN: 2216204 LAXMKHX 4787
Date : 02-09-2022
Place * Mumkba|




DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Address | Aawashi, 28/1A, A/P Adgul Aawashi, Lote, Ratnagirl Ratnagin MH 415722 IN
CIN : UZ4110PN1997PTC211935
Standalone Cashflow for the year ended as on 315t March 2022
Rs. In Lakhs
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021 3157 MARCH, 2022 3157 MARCH, 2021
RS, Bs.
A. Cash Flow arising from rating activities
Net Prefit /[Loss) befare Tax 566,54 370.34
Adjustment for ;
a) Depreclation 54.27 37.26
b} Interest paid 8.46 521
d) Interest Received 0.02 -0.61
Operating Profit/{Loss) befare working capital thanges 630.25 61.86 432.20
Changes in working capital
Inventories 3.05 -17.02
Sundry Debtors -326.08 -84 57
Advances & other receivable =1.57 2017
Other Current Assats -204.38 -10.87
Trade and other payables 56.14 -125.42
Other Current Liabilities 106.42 -42.15
Short term Borrowing 26.60 78.91
Cash generated from operaticns -340.84 289.41 -190.95 241.25
Less ; Incame Tax paid for the year 147.53 103.48
L 14188 137.76
B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Increase in Fixed Assets and Capital WIP -101.81 -65.19
Decrease / (Increase) Long Term lgans & Advances -18.81 -6.64
Decrease / (Increase] Other nan-current Investment “9.00 =
Interest Received 0.02 0.61
Net cash Generated,{used) (n investing activities -129.60 -71.22
Lo Cash flow from financing activities
Increase\[Decrease| in Long term Loan -3.31 -10,10
Interest paid -9.46 5.1
Met Cash Generated/(used) in financing activitias -12.77 -15.31
Net .'n:tease.l"tﬁc«creasa:l in & cash equivalent -.49 51.23
Cash & rash equivalents at beginning of the year 16.63 1115
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 16.14 16.63
Mote:  The above Cash Flow Statemant has heen prepared under "INDIRECT METHOD" set out in Accounting Standard-3
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants af India.
For A D V & Associates nd on belfalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ak Chem Private Limited
Registration No. 128045W g
Aok i N th
!l_h"p' T h e !
': TSl ey | !'.-_;_1_
Ankit Rathi 7, 7 %1{‘:‘_\‘ 5 P Trishla Baid
Partner = \\Q * :'*E; ) Director
M. No. : 162441 e DIN: 00404150 DIN:07063446
UDIN: 2216244 1AKMKHX 4787
Date ; Dp2-p9-2022
Place :  Mumbal




NOTE 2 SHARE CAriTAL

= - 0 Pariicular o Awat Amar
L - B1st March, 1022 | I1et March, 2021
il N i T = s,
540,000 Equity-Bhares aF As 106y- wisch 50,00 50.04
Issumd Cagita|
P00 Equity Shaiws of Re. 100 sach 4590 49,54
=ubecribed and Paid Up Capital
43,900 Feity Shares of R 100/ sach 4930 A%
Total 43,90 49,90
)
Numitiers of Shares oustanging at the Legining Mo, of Shiwes 49,500
al the Year Valug in Lok Ay,
Add | Farther Shares issusg during the woar M. of Shares -
Less ; shares hrought Back Suring the year Wealuse in Laidhs -
fusmibary of Shices custanding at me end N of Sl aras 42900
of the Year Value i Lakns | 49:90
b Terma) rishis atsached tu shares
Tha Campainy has oy ane Sess of waity whilre having o pee valie of B8, 100 per share
€y
My Trishia Haid 10% 4,990
Mr. Sauratih Arora ] 44 510
di mﬁwﬁmm“mm
There i na shares issued o bomus shars) Duy Dack of own shares) shares for consideranion athas than
carsl leEind dusrfng previous five financial vears From the reparting financial yaar,
NOTE 3

ELSERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Ilnrn"wl- =

S

Sacurities Premium 2658 .58
Surplus a5 per statemsnt of Frafit & Loss Account
(Opening Lalanes 438 Lp 170.68
AL Peofit/] Loss ) for the year 422,38 26734
Leds: Teansrer to Gerdral Reserves = -
LEssr Transfer from Fetais Eariing . £
Closing Balancs BT, 3D
Total 907.04 -ﬁ_ﬁ|

NOTE4  Long Term Borowings

\IE

i!suﬂ

ERE bank term loan Fh.a2 AL

LESS: CURRENT MaTURITIES 4,88 65

HBFE Car Loan P ] 4.93

LESS: CURAENT MATURITIES 142 L3

AKX Bank Loan & 78

LESS: CURRENT MATURITIES LIE -

FER ] p

Pabentme 22,00 2400

TOFAL 4539 53,71




conetiution deferred

Deterrod tax Hablity/ Daferred Tox Assuts

WV a8 per [icoome Tax feg 224,11 FEEN 8

WOV a% per Compan lps et J1E2E 264,868

Tirming Difference _-% -!%ﬁ

Drefurredt Tain [neame 3.35 0.36

AddriLess| | Openiry Balaroe -B.08 ~B.43

Choming Balanca - -4.7 -B.an I
oL oTL

Current Maturiles of Long Term Loan

Ities
[Woarking apiial Loas from Hank secured agiirs: Lang &
Bulicing, and plant ot Khed Rathagirl 2 Hook Delis)

NOTE 7

awr.e
83135

More than 3 years

(i) Dt Trade Payasbie
Less than | year

12 yparn

23 yuary

Mare than 3 vears

(i} Digputed Trade Payabils - MSME
Lizis than 1 vear

1- years

21 vears

Mare than 3 yaars

14,42 .07
EERTH T60.15|
78,90 59,25

G0 £.56)

437 .01
CRREL B4




NOTE 9

DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
SCHEDULE "E" FIXED ASSETS AS ON 3157 MARCH, 2022

Sr. No Class of Asset — Dopreciation uaﬂﬂ_ﬂ.ﬂ_u_ﬂo: SeTying Sasouint
A= on 1.04.2021 |Addition/(deletion) |As on 31.03.2022 |As on 1.04.2021 |For tha year |Ason 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 |25°0 31.03.2021
1| Plant and machinary 428.30} 61.42 489,71 229.73 41.55 271.28 218.43 198.57
2| Building 71.84 6.66 78.50 3513 3.68 38.81 39.69 36.71
2| Furniture & Fittings 43.25 2.88 46.13 29.61 3.75 321.36 12.77 13.64
3| Office Equipment 21.70 8.24 29.94 17.34 L.97 19.31 10.63 4,37
4 | Computers 9.33 1.21 10.54 B.48 0.594 9.43 132 0.85
5 |Motor Car 12.59 6.40 1899 7.45 2.36 9.81 9.18 5.13
6| Land 5.41 15.00 20.41 = - - 20.41 5.41
TOTAL 592.42 101.81 694.23 327.74 54.27 382.00 312.22 264.68
Previous Year 527.23 65.19 592.42 270.48 57.26 327.74 264.68 256.53
TEX
Au...d?ﬁ = AD&\\Y
{ ] 4....
{ ) el
(oc?™ 2
\ﬂmw B x
A ..N-J_
wies

Rate as
per WDV

18.10%

9.50%
25.89%
18.10%
E3.16%
31.23%



curity deposits
msecured, considered aood i
Loan to DCPL Speciality chemicals Pvt Lid 18.00 *

Total 35,22 1‘_"1}

NOTE12  INVENTORIES

d. Stores ,Spares and packing matarials




TRADE RECEIVABLES

(i) Undisputed Trade Aecelvables - which have significant increase in credit
risk

Less than & months

fa ll:|ﬂ!|thl =1 yoar

1-2 yeors

-3 puars

More than 3 years

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables = credit iImpalreg
Less than & months

& months - 1 yoar

12 vears

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Iiv) Disputed Trade Receivabiles = comsidered goo
Less than & months

& manths - 1 year

1-2 yoary

=3 ymars

Mare than 3 years

crodit risk,

Less than & manths
& maonths - 1 year
1-3 years

4-3 years

Mare than 3 yeary

i) Disputed Trade Rece vables - credit impaired
Less than & months

& months - 1 year

1-2 years

23 years

Maore than 3 years

fwiil) Linehifed dussg
Less than & manths
& manths - 1 yrar
1-2 years

23 yoars

Wiore than 3 years

Less: Provisjen for doubtful recelvables

(@) Debls over six months 445.39 225,87
tb} Debbs Less than six moanths 398.84 292.26
Total B44.22] == 516.13)
{Outetanding from due date of payment / from date of transaction) Ax nt March 31, As st March 31,
022 b
[} Undisputed Trado Receivables — considered good
Less thar B months 390,654 292,26
6.manths - | year 44033 190,81
1-2 years 506 35.48
1-3 years - =
Mo than 3 yearn 3 &
BA422 51813

_ﬁ’_ﬁﬁ”’m 3 :_': Y

————
S S e (T Ty

l'-l'h;l:r.ln Han.:l
Balance with Schedule Banks In current sccount

Fixed Deoost with Bank
CC with Punjab bank




NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

NOTE 18

NOTE 19

NOTE 20

MOTE 21

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

(Unsecured considered good)
Advances to Suppllers
Advance to employes

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars
G5T (ITC Balance) 241.48 37.10
Income Tax Refund Recelveble (Earliyer Year) 07.63 07.63
Total 249.11 44,73
BEVENUE FROM QPERATIONS
Sale of Products (Gross) 5410.87 2955.665
Total 5410.87 2955.66

Pwﬂculmr

|

Interest income

Duty Drawback

Subsidy an PR

Dther Miscell aneous Income

Sale of scarp

Fareign currency Mluctuation Profit

.02
20.54
0.45

01.58
10,18

Discount recevied 0.05
VAT Refund =
Total 32.81
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
= ~For the Year
| fe -i!-'-ﬂﬂ-m:"_
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 147.5%
Add: Purchases of Raw Materials 3265.08
Add: Freight Charges 0386
Less:- Cloging Stock of Raw Materials 15839
Total 3158.14
Eurchase of Sigck In Trade :
5 Far the Year
Particulars enaed
i 31.03.2022
Furchase of Stock [n Trade 464.21
464.21

Particulars

Opening Inventory
Finlshed Goods
Consumables
Work-1n-Progress

Closing Inventory
Finished Goods
Consumalies
Work-In-Progress

Total

ll
6860 58.88
B2.27 04.09
087 62.97
42,84 GB.60
14,18 0227
57.02 70,87
13.85 -07.90




MNOTE 22

MNOTE 23

MNOTE 24

Note i)

EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES

Wages B Weifare
Staff Wellare
Aant For Emolovees
Pravident Fund

[Director Remuneration
Finance costs
18 . ST
Particulars
Interest expense on:
Barrawinas : Bank 06,74 05.21
Others 01.06 0.15
ik 21.61 02,32
Total 09.46
OTHER EXPENSES
L - E
= et = = — T e s
Auditars Remuneration (Note |} 01.60 01.60
Business Promotian 27,01 07.83
Bad Debes - 05.24
Freiaht Charges 186,71 50.82
Cammission pald 0.24 03.67
Custom Clearing Charges 20.95 16.43
Cugtom Duty on Import 41.94 13,76
Detention charges - 01.28
donatian 0.10 -
Dsoaunt Altowed 08.38 18,10
Electricily Charoes - Factory 4303 25.85
Electricity Chames-Office 01.90 0.90
Emolovecs Tralning Expenses 01.59 0.83
Envirorimental Protaction Expenses 25.35 6475
Factory axpenses 03.99 D2.78
Gardening Expanses 05,94 02.36
GET Reversal - 11.32
Insurancy 01.82 0,75
installation charges 0.03 =
Interst on Income Tax .07 01.90
Laboratory Expenses & Testing Charges 01,74 0.63
Lebour Charges 58,07 37.849
Legal, Professhonal, Consultancy Chardes 42,57 0.84
membershio fees 0.07 -
Municipal Tax - D.B2
Motor car Expenses 0.27 0.66
Office Maintenance Exoenses 03.88 03.62
Postaoe & Courier 05.41 02,59
Printing & Stationery 01.32 01.38
Packing Charoos 012 -
Rates, Taxes & Feps 01.59 081
Roursd off 0.00 =
Rosnt 1681 12:19
Rapairs & Maintenance-Plant & Factory Bidag. 111.1% 46,09
Stores, Spares & Packing Materials Consumed 25477 161.93
Shioning Line Charaes 0.93 01,94
Teleohons Charaes 0.40 0,31
Traveiling & Convevance 34.01 18.78
Vil Cxpinses 02.25 k
ater harges 17,07 15.33
Total B84.13 $45.08]2

Auditors Remuneration

Particulars ~

Paymenis to the auditors comprises
Auditors foe




NOTE 25

EARNING PER SHARE

[Particulars 31.03.3022] M‘
Net Profit after tax as per Statesnent of 422.36 267.21
Profit and Loss attributable to Eguity Shareholders (1o lakhs)

Welghtea average number-af equity snares used as 49,900 49,900
denominetor for calculating EPS {In Numbers)

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share {Rs.) Baf.41 535.49
Fabe Vaiue per squity share (Rs.) 100.00 100,00




Note-26
Related Party Disclosures
(a). List of Related Parties

Detail of Related Parties with whom transactions have been taken place during the year

Key Managerial Personnel

Saurabh Arora irector
Trishla Baid Arora Director
Rajesh Kalikaprasad Thwari Direcior

Associate Enferprises

Depl Speciality Chemicals Por Ltd Suhbsidiary Company
Farben Life LLP Partnership Firm in Which director or relatives are Partrer
Speciality Colours & Chemicals LLP Partnership Firm in Which director or relatives are Partner

Ab). Transactions with related parties

Particulars Nature of Transaction  2021:22 2020-21
Saurabh Arora Remunaration Paid 14.70 13.62
Loan Received 87.64 248
Loan Repaid 19.43 =
Trishla Baid Arora Remunaration Paid 10.76 19.19
Rajesh Kalikaprasad Tiwari Remunaration Paid 847 -
Depl Speciality Chemicals Pyt Lid Loan Given 25
Advance Received 9
Advance Repaid 9 -
Speciality Colours & Chemicals LLP Purchase 0.22 =
Sales 21.39 -
Total 141 6l
(c) Balances ounistanding at the end of the year:-
Sr. No.  Particulars 31.03.2022
(Payable)/
Receivable
| Saurabh Arora (103.25)
2 Trishla Baid Arora =
3 Rajesh Kalikaprasad [iwari -
4 Depl Speciulity Chemicals Pyt Lid 16.00
5 Speciality Colours & Chemicals LLP 9.40
Tatal (77.85)




Note-27 Rmio and Its Elements 5 ) 2 mﬁh@r
3Ist March, 2022 3Ist March, 2021
Note:

{1) Ratio Analysis

A. Current Ratio

Current Assels

Current Liabilities

Current ratio
Incrense / (Decrense) in mtio

B. Debt Equity Ratio
Long rerm borrowings
Short term borrowings
Tatal Debt

Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Money received agninst Share Warrants
Shareholder’s Equity

Debt Equity Ratio
Inerease / (Decrease) in ralio

Reason for Inerease / {Decrease)

C. Debt Serviee Coverage Ratin
Profit nfter taxes
Add: Interest

Depreciation & Amortization
Earnings available for debt service

Interest
Shont term borrowings
Dbt Service

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Incresse ( (Decrease) in rfio

Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

D. Return on equity

Net profit afier taxes

Equity (As defined in Debt Equity Ratio)
Return on equity ratio

Increase / (Decrease) in ratio

E. Inventory Turnover Ratio
Cast of Goods Seold

Oipening stock
Closing stock
Average Inventory

Inventory Turnover Rutio
Increase ! (Decrease) in ratio

1,363.37 833.87

708,77 51962

192% 160%
20%

49.39 5271
15680 130.21
206.19 18291

49.90 49.90
907.04 484.68
956,94 534.38
21.55% 34.22%
(37.03)

Company has received Loans from
direetors during the year hence changg in
the ratio

422,36 267.21
1.85 5.36
133.98 82,10
564,19 361.76
T.85 536
156,80 130.21
164.65 135.56
343% 267%
28%

The profit of the company has increased
os compared Lo last year hénee chunge in
the ratio,

422.36 267.21
956,94 534.58
44.14% 49.98%
(11.70)

3.722.35 1,834.54
147.59 138.47
158.39 147.59
152.99 143.03

24.33 12.83
80.69%




Renson for Increase / (Decrease)

F. Trade Receivables turnover Ratio
Revenue from Operations
Avernge Trade Receivables

Trade Receivable Turnover ratio (in diys)
Increase [ (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / [ Decrease)

G. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio
Total Purchase
Average Trade Payahles

Trade Payables Turnever Ratio (in days)
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

H. Net Capital turmover ratio
Revenue from Operations
Current assets - Current Liabilitics

Net Capital umover ratio
[ncrease / ( Decrease) in miio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

L. Net Profit Ratio
Net Profit
Revenue from Operations
Neld Profit Ratio
Inerease / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase [ [ Decrease)

J. Return on capital employed
Frofit before tnxes

Add: Interest

Profit before interest and laxes

Share Holders Funds

Add: Borrowings

Total Capital Employed

Return on capital employved
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase | {Decrease)

K. Return on Investment

Profit / (loss) after tax attributable {o awners of the company
Equity shareholders' Mind

Return on Investment

Increase [ (Decrease) in ratio

Reason for Increase | (Decrease)

Cost of Goods sold has been increased
with respect to change in sales hence

change in the ratio
SA410.87 2.955.606
681.18 470.84
794 34% 627.74%
26.54%

Rewvenue has increased hence change in
the ratio,

3,733.14 1, B43.66
35244 387.08
1059.24% 476.30%
122.39%

Purchases has changed with respect 1o
change in the sales hence change in the
atio

5410.87 2,955.66
654.60 314,26
B2 59% 940),52%
(12,11}
42236 267.21
541087 2,955.66
T.81% 9.04%
-13.66%
566,54 7034
785 5.36
574,39 37570
956,94 534.58
206.19 182.91
1.163.13 71749
49 3R% 52.36%
-5.609%
42236 267.21
056.94 534.58
44.14% 49.95%
=11,70%

Note-28 Addidional Regulatory Information




Details of Benami Property held
The Company do not huve any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding

Details of Loans and advances
The company has graned loans and advances o promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMPs) and the related partics which are
repayahle on demand or without specifving any terms or period of repayment. Details of which are as folllows:

Niame of the Party Retationship | .- 2"e0F | A mountinvolved | Balance on 31322
Transaction
DCPL SPECIALITY CHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED _ [Subsidiay [Tioan given 55,0000 16.00,000
Company
TOTAL 25.00,000 16,000,000

Wilful Defaulter
The campany has not been declared as a wilful Defaulter by any Financial Institution or bank as at the date of Balance Sheet.

Relatinnship with Struck off Companics
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off,

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
The company has no pending charges or satisfaction which are vet 1o be registered with the ROC beyond the Statutory period.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company has complied with the provision of the number of luyers preseribed under clause (87) of seetion 2 of the Act read with the

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
There are no Schemes of Arangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies

Discrepancy in utilization of borrowings
The company has used the borrowings from bunks and linancial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

{A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persan(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitics

The Company have not received any fund from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the

Note-29 Additional information:

Undisclosed income
The Company has no transaction that is not recorded in the books of aceounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

Details of Crypto Curreney or Virtual Currency
The company has not tradad or invested in Crypto currency or Vidual Curreney.




ADYV & ASSOCIATES B-601, Raylon Arcade, R K Mandir Road,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059.

TEL: 9829059911

Email: advassociates@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members of Deepak Chemtex Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Deepak Chemtex Private
Limited (“the Group”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.



ADYV & ASSOCIATES B-601, Raylon Arcade, R K Mandir Road,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059.

TEL: 9829059911

Email: advassociates@gmail.com

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced.

We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.



ADYV & ASSOCIATES B-601, Raylon Arcade, R K Mandir Road,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059.

TEL: 9829059911

Email: advassociates@gmail.com

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the AS specified
under Section 1330f the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, one director is disqualified as on March 31, 2022,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the  requirements of  section 197(16) of  the  Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
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with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: -108045W

|. | { J-,
f{m’f
Ankit Rathi
Partner
M. No.- 162441
Place: - Mumbai
Date: 07™ September, 2022
UDIN: 22162441 BCFPNI1 166
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Deepak Chemtex Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Deepak Chemtex
Private Limited (“the Group”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to firaud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the internal conftrol over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.
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For A DV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: -108045W

ek

Ankit Rathi

Partner

M. No.- 162441

Place: - Mumbai

Date: 07% September, 2022
UDIN: 22162441BCFPNI1166
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

@

For A D V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 128045W

o

Ankit Rathi
Partner

M. No.162441
UDIN: 22162441BCFPNI1166

Sr No. |Particulars Note No. As at
31st March, 2022
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 49.90
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 906.74
956.64
2(Money Received against share warrant
3|Minority Interest 1.00
4|Non-current liabilities
{a) Lona-term borrowinas 4 49.39
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5 4.71
55.10
5|Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowinas 6 156.90
(b) Trade payables 7 380.50
{c) Other current liabilities 8 171.76
709.17
TOTAL 1720.91
II ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 312.22
(b) Lona-term loans and advances 10 19.22
331.44
2|Current assets
(a) Current investments -
(b) Inventories 11 21541
(c) Trade receivables 12 844.22
(d) Cash and cash eguivalents 13 42,24
(e} Short term Loans and advances 14 38.48
(F) Other current assets 15 249.11
1389.47
TOTAL 1720.91
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements, as
under
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statement 2to 28

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Deepak Chemtex Private Limited

A

Trishla Baid

N

M

-

Director

IN:07063446

LY

A3

Date : 07*" September, 2022
Place : Mumbai



DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Address : Aawashi, 28/1A, A/P Adgul A hi, Lote, iri Ratnagiri MH 415722 IN
CIN : U24110MH15997PTC108648
Ci lid d Stat t of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31% March, 2022
Sr. No. Particulars Note No. For the
Year ended 31.03.2022
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (oross} 16 5410.87
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net} 5410.87
i Other income 17 32.81
1l |Total revenue (I+1I) _5443.68)
w Expenses
{a) Cost of materials consumed 18 3258.14
(b} Purchases of stock-in-trade 19 464.21
(c) Chanae in Inventories of finished aoods, work in oroaress & stock in trade 20 13.85
(d) Emplovee benefits expense 21 193.08
(&) Finance costs 22 9.46
(f) Deoreciation and amortisation expense g8 54.27
{a) Other expenses 23 8B4, 44
Total expenses _____ 4877.44
v Profit/(Loss) before prior period, exceptional and extraordinary items 566.23
vi Prior Period Items =
VIl Exceptional items -
VI1  |Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 566.23
b Extraordinary items
X Profit / (Loss) before tax (VII-VIII) 566.23
X1 Tax expense:
fa) Current tax expense for current year 147.53
(b} Short/Excess Provisions for Previous Years =
fc) Deferred Tax Income 4 3.35
XII  |Profit/({Loss) from the vear from continuing operations (XI -XII} 422.05
XU |Profit/{Loss) from the vear from discontinuing cperations
XIV  |Tax Expenses from discontinuina operations
X Profit/{Loss) from the vear from discontinuing operations (XIV-XV} *
AT Profit/({Loss) for the vear{ XIII+XVI) 422.05
XVII |Earnings per equity share :
1) Basic 24 B845.80
2] Diluted B845.80
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements, as under
Significant Accounting Policies i
Zto 28 3
For A D V & Associates and on alf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants eepak Chel Private Limited
Registration No. 128045W
II',' 1 1 L
Ank
A i IR
Ankit Rathi P
Partner
M. No. 162441
UDIN: 2216244 1BCFPNI1166
Date : 07th September, 2022




Address : Aawashi, 28/1A, A/P Adgul A

DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
shi, Lote, R

CIN : U24110MH1997PTC108648

giri R giri MH 415722 IN

Net Profit /{Loss) before Tax

Adjustment for :

a) Depreciation

b} Interest paid

d] Interest Received
Operating Profit/(Loss| betore working capital changes

Changes in working capital
Inventories

Sundry Debtors

Advances & other receivable
Other Current Assets

Trade and other payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short term Borrowing

Cash generated from uperations
Less : Income Tax paid for the year

B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Increase in Fixed Assets and Capital WIP

Decrease / (Increase) Long Term loans & Advances
Decrease [ (Increase) Other non-current Investment
Interest Received

Net cash Generated/(used) in investing activities

Incrcase\[DncreaseJ in Lang term Loan
Interest paid
Net Cash Generated,(used) in financing activities

Net Increase/{decreasc) in & cash equivalent
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

C | Cash Flow § for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Rs. In Lakhs|
Particulars YEARENDED
315T MARCH, 2022
A Cash Flow arising from operating activities

566.23

5427
9.46
-0.02

3.05
-326.09
-2.57
-204.38
56,14
106.72
26.70

629.94

-340.43

289.51
147.53

141.98

-101.81
-2.81

0.02

-104.60

-3.31
-9.46

-12.77

24,61
16.63
42.24

Note :
Issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "INDIRECT METHOD" set out in Accounting Standard-3

For A D V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No, 128045W

Ak

Ankit Rathi
Partner

M. No. 162441
UDIN: 22162441BCFPNI1166
Date : 07th September, 2022
|Place : Mumbai

For and on, behalf of the Board o\nirectors
Deepak CHgmtex Private Limited |

) 'UJ o vAp

Director | \T { r
DIN: 004 gu oC P 063446
.\:
\\* "'ﬁmn &%




NOTE 2

a)

b)

<)

d)

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at
31st March, 2022
Rs.
Authorised Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 50.00
Issued Capital
49,900 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 49.90
s ibed Pai Capi
49,900 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 49.90
Total 49.90

Reconciliation of the Shares oustanding at the beginning and at the end of the
" n

Particulars Quantity

Value

Equity Shares

Numbers of Shares oustanding at the beginning No. of Shares
of the Year Value in Lakhs
Add : Further Shares issued during the year No. of Shares
Less : shares brought back during the year Value in Lakhs
Numbers of Shares oustanding at the end No. of Shares
of the Year Value in Lakhs
Terms/ rights attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 100 per share

Details of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

Name of the shareholders As at 31st March, 2022

% held No. Of share
Mrs. Trishla Baid 10% 4,990
Mr. Saurabh Arora 90% 44,910
Name of the shareholders As at 31st March, 2021

% held No. Of share
Mrs. Trishla Baid 10% 4,990
Mr. Saurabh Arora 90% 44,910

Bonus Shares/Buy Back/Shares for consideration other than Cash issued during Past Five '

There is no shares issued as bonus share/ buy back of own shares/ shares for consideration other th:
cash issued during previous five financial years from the reporting financial year.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As at
Partculars 31st March, 2022
Rs.
Capital Reserve 20.00
Securities Premium 26.58
Surplus as per statement of Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance 438.10
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 422.05
Less: Transfer to General Reserves -
Less: Transfer from Retain Earning -
Closing Balance 860.16
Total 906.74
Long Term Borrowings
Particulars
As at
31st March, 2022
Rs.
Secured
Bank loan
PNB bank term loan 26.32
LESS: CURRENT MATURITIES 4.68
HDEC Car Loan 2.58
LESS: CURRENT MATURITIES 2.42
AXIX Bank Loan 6.78
LESS: CURRENT MATURITIES 1.18
27.39
Unsecured Loan
Debentures 22.00
TOTAL 49.39




NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

DEFERRED TAX LIABLITY

s a
Particulars 31st March, 2022
Rs.
Tax Effect of item constitution deferred
Deferred tax liablity/ Deferred Tax Assets
WDV as per Income Tax Act 294.11
WDV as per Companies Act 312.22
Timing Difference -18.12
DTA
Deferred Tax Income 3.35
Add/(Less) : Opening Balance -8.06
Closing Balance -4.71
Nature of Deferred Tax DTL

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

q s al
Basticuians 31st March, 2022
Rs.
1. Secured Loan
Over Draft Facilities 41.96
(Working Capital Loan from Bank secured against Land &]
Building, and plant at Khed Ratnagiri and Book Debts)
Current Maturities of Long Term Loan 8.28
II. Unsecured Loan
From Director 106.66
From Other -
TOTAL 156.90
TRADE PAYABLES
: As at
Basticuians 31st March, 2022
Rs.
Other than acceptance
For Goods(For MSME) 297.16
For Goods (For Others) 83.35
TOTAL] 380.50

TRADE PAYABLES Ageing

(Outstanding from due date of payment / from date

As at March 31,

of transaction) 2022
(i) MSME
Less than 1 year 281.79
1-2 years 1.05
2-3 years 14.32
More than 3 years
297.16
(i) Other Trade Payable
Less than 1 year 78.99
1-2 years 0.09
2-3 years 4.27
More than 3 years
83.35
(iii) Disputed Trade Payable - MSME
Less than 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years
0.00
(iv) Disputed Trade Payable - Other
Less than 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years
0.00
380.50

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

s al
31st March, 2022

Partculars
Rs.
Advance from customer 23.18
Other payables 26.62
Creditors for expenses 107.78
Provision For Tax( Net of Advance Tax) (A.Y. 22-23) 14.18
TOTAL] 171.76




DEEPAK CHEMTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Note 9 - Property, Plant and Equipment ( Consolidated)

Cost Depreciation Carrying
Sr. No. Class of Asset . _ amount as on
As on 1.04.2021|Addition/(deletion) (As on 31.03.2022|As on 1.04.2021 | For the year |As on 31.03.2022 31.03.2022

1|Plant and machinery 428.30 61.42 489.71 229.73 41.55 271.28 218.43
2(Building 71.84 6.66 78.50 35.13 3.68 38.81 39.69
2|Furniture & Fittings 43.25 2.88 46.13 29.61 3.75 33.36 12.77
3| Office Equipment 21.70 8.24 29.94 17.34 1.97 19.31 10.63
4|Computers 9.33 1.21 10.54 8.48 0.94 9.43 1.12
5(Motor Car 12.59 6.40 18.99 7.45 2.36 9.81 9.18
6|Land 5.41 15.00 20.41 - - - 20.41
TOTAL 592.42 101.81 694.23 327.74 54.27 382.00 312.22
Previous Year 527.23 65.19 592.42 270.48 57.26 327.74 264.68




NOTE 10

NOTE 11

NOTE 12

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at
Particulars 31st March, 2022
Rs.
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 19.22
Total 19.22
INVENTORIES
As at
Partculars 31st March, 2022
Rs.
a. Raw Materials and components 158.39
158.39
b. Work In Progress -
c. Finished goods 42.84
42.84
d. Stores ,Spares and packing materials 14.18
14.18
Total 215.41
TRADE RECEIVABLES
As at
Particulars 31st March, 2022
Rs.
(Unsecured considered good)
(a) Debts over six months 445.39
(b) Debts Less than six months 398.84
Total| 844.22

(Outstanding from due date of payment / from date of transaction)

As at March 31,

2022

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good
Less than 6 months 398.84
6 months - 1 year 440.33]
1-2 years 5.06
2-3 years -
More than 3 years -

844.22

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk|

Less than 6 months
6 months - 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired
Less than 6 months

6 months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered goo
Less than 6 months

6 months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

credit risk

Less than 6 months
6 months - 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired
Less than 6 months

6 months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(vii) Unbilled dues
Less than 6 months
6 months - 1 year
1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

844.22




NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

NOTE 18

NOTE 19

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

31st March, 2022

Cash in Hand

Balance with Schedule Banks in current account
Fixed Deposit with Bank

CC with Punjab bank

0.68
27.02
12.93
01.60

Total

42.24

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

31st March, 2022

(Unsecured considered good)
Advances to Suppliers
Advance to employee

25.33
13.15

Total

38.48

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

31st March, 2022

Rs.
GST (ITC Balance) 241.48
Income Tax Refund Receivable (Earliyer Year) 07.63
Total| 249.11
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
q As at
LS 31st March, 2022
Rs.
Sale of Products (Gross) 5410.87
Total 5410.87
OTHER INCOME
For the Year
Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Rs.
Interest income 0.02
Duty Drawback 20.54
Subsidy on PF 0.45
Other Miscellaneous Income -
Sale of scarp 01.58
Foreign currency fluctuation Profit 10.18
Discount recevied 0.05
VAT Refund -
Total 32.81

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 147.59
Add: Purchases of Raw Materials 3265.08
Add: Freight Charges 03.86
Less:- Closing Stock of Raw Materials 158.39
Total 3258.14

Purchase of Stock In Trade

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Purchase of Stock In Trade 464.21

464.21




NOTE 20

NOTE 21

NOTE 22

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Opening Inventory
Finished Goods 68.60
Consumables 02.27
Work-In-Progress -
70.87
Closing Inventory
Finished Goods 42.84
Consumables 14.18
Work-In-Progress -
57.02
Total 13.85

EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Salaries and wages
Wages & Welfare 158.77
Staff Welfare 08.02
Rent For Employees 0.84
Provident Fund -
Director Remuneration 25.45
Total 193.08

Finance costs

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Interest expense on:
Borrowings : Bank 06.79
Others 01.06
Bank Charges 01.61
Total 09.46




NOTE 23

Note i)

NOTE 24

OTHER EXPENSES

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Rs.
Auditors Remuneration (Note i) 01.65
Business Promotion 27.01
Bad Debts -
Freight Charges 186.71
Commission paid 0.24
Custom Clearing Charges 20.96
Custom Duty on Import 42.94
Detention charges -
donation 0.10
Discount Allowed 08.36
Electricity Charges - Factory 43.01
Electricity Charges-Office 01.90
Employees Training Expenses 01.59
Environmental Protection Expenses 25.35
Factory expenses 03.99
Gardening Expenses 05.99
GST Reversal -
Insurance 01.82
installation charges 0.03
Interst on Income Tax 0.07
Laboratory Expenses & Testing Charges 01.74
Labour Charges 58.07
Leqal, Professional, Consultancy Charges 02.83
membership fees 0.07
Municipal Tax -
Motor car Expenses 0.27
Office Maintenance Expenses 03.88
Postage & Courier 05.41
Printing & Stationery 01.32
Packing Charges 0.12
Rates, Taxes & Fees 01.59
Round off 0.00
Rent 16.81
Repairs & Maintenance-Plant & Factory Bldg. 111.19
Stores, Spares & Packing Materials Consumed 254.77
Shipping Line Charges 0.93
Telephone Charges 0.40
Travelling & Conveyance 34.01
Vat Expenses 02.25
Water Charges 17.07
Total 884.44

Auditors Remuneration

For the Year

Particulars ended
31.03.2022
Rs.
Payments to the auditors comprises
Auditors fee 1.65
Total 1.65

EARNING PER SHARE
Particulars 31.03.2022
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of 422.05
Profit and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (In lakhs)
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as 49,900
denominator for calculating EPS (In Numbers)
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 845.80
Face Value per equity share (Rs.) 100.00




Note-26 Ratio and Its Elements

Amount in Lakhs

31st March, 2022

Note:

(1) Ratio Analysis

A. Current Ratio
Current Assets 1,389.47
Current Liabilities 709.17
Current ratio 1.96
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio NA

B. Debt Equity Ratio
Long term borrowings 49.39
Short term borrowings 156.90
Total Debt 206.29
Share Capital 49.90
Reserves & Surplus 906.74
Money received against Share Warrants -
Shareholder's Equity 956.64
Debt Equity Ratio 0.22
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio NA

C. Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Profit after taxes 422.05
Add: Interest 7.85

Depreciation & Amortization 54.27

Earnings available for debt service 484.17
Interest 7.85
Short term borrowings 156.90
Debt Service 164.75
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.94
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio NA
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

D. Return on equity
Net profit after taxes 422.05
Equity (As defined in Debt Equity Ratio) 956.64
Return on equity ratio 44.12%
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio NA

Reason for Increase / (Decrease)



E. Inventory Turnover Ratio
Cost of Goods Sold

Opening stock
Closing stock
Average Inventory

Inventory Turnover Ratio
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

F. Trade Receivables turnover Ratio

Revenue from Operations
Average Trade Receivables

Trade Receivable Turnover ratio (in days)

Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

G. Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

Total Purchase
Average Trade Payables

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (in days)

Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

H. Net Capital turnover ratio
Revenue from Operations
Current assets - Current Liabilities

Net Capital turnover ratio
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

I. Net Profit Ratio
Net Profit
Revenue from Operations
Net Profit Ratio
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

J. Return on capital employed
Profit before taxes
Add: Interest
Profit before interest and taxes

Share Holders Funds

Add: Borrowings

Total Capital Employed
Return on capital employed
Increase / (Decrease) in ratio
Reason for Increase / (Decrease)

3,722.35

147.59
158.39

152.99

24.33
NA

5,410.87
844.22

6.41
NA

3,733.14
380.50

9.81
NA

5,410.87
680.30

7.95
NA

422.05

5,410.87
7.80%
NA

566.23
7.85

574.09

956.64
206

1,163
49.37%
NA



K. Return on Investment NA

Note-27 Additional Regulatory Information

Details of Benami Property held
The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

Details of Loans and advances
The company has not granted any loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMPs)

Wilful Defaulter
The company has not been declared as a wilful Defaulter by any Financial Institution or bank as at the date of Bal:

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
The company has no pending charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the ROC beyond the Statu

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company has complied with the provision of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
There are no Schemes of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230

Discrepancy in utilization of borrowings
The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any
The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding

Note-28 Additional Information:

Undisclosed income
The Company has no transaction that is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency.



Note -26
Related Party Disclosures
(a). List of Related Parties

Detail of Related Parties with whom transactions have been taken place during the year

Key Managerial Personnel
Saurabh Arora

Trishla Baid Arora

Rajesh Kalikaprasad Tiwari

Associate Enterprises
Farben Life LLP
Speciality Colours & Chemicals LLP

(b). Transactions with related parties

Director
Director
Director

Partnership Firm in Which director or relatives are Partner
Partnership Firm in Which director or relatives are Partner

Particulars Nature of Transaction 2021-22
Saurabh Arora Remunaration Paid 14.70
Loan Received 87.69
Loan Repaid 19.43
Trishla Baid Arora Remunaration Paid 10.76
Rajesh Kalikaprasad Tiwari Remunaration Paid 8.47
Speciality Colours & Chemicals LLP Purchase 0.22
Sales 21.39
Total 162.65
(c) Balances outstanding at the end of the year:-
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2022
(Payable)/
Receivable
1 Saurabh Arora (103.25)
2 Trishla Baid Arora -
3 Rajesh Kalikaprasad Tiwari -
4 Speciality Colours & Chemicals LLP 9.40
Total (93.85)




